



**LEISURE & DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
TUESDAY 18 MAY 2021**

Table of Recommendations

No	Item	Summary of key Recommendations
1.	Apologies	<i>Nil</i>
2.	Declarations of Interest	<i>Alderman Hillis</i>
3.	Minutes of Leisure and Development Committee Meeting held Tuesday 20 th April 2021	<i>Confirmed</i>
4.	Presentation from Harry Gregg Legacy Group	<i>Recommended that a report be brought to the June Leisure and Development Committee meeting with funding proposal options.</i>
5.	Notice of Motion proposed by Alderman S McKillop, Seconded by Alderman Fielding, referred from 4 May 2021 Council Meeting (Abbrev 'That this council recognises Bobby Greer and his extraordinary contribution to the Bushmills' community')	<i>Support Amended Notice of Motion; Recommend that an Options paper be brought back to Leisure and Development Committee with costings for floodlights.</i>
6.	Cultural, Arts and Heritage Grant Funding	<i>Recommended that the £9k budget be transferred to NI 100 Grant Funding for</i>

		Arts and Heritage Projects.
7.	Ballycastle Museum Project Plan	<i>Recommended that Council approves proceeding with the necessary structural health and safety works to Ballycastle Museum on the basis of the plan and estimated costs provided by Council's Capital Works Department as contained in section 3.1.1 – 3.1.4 of the report at the estimated cost of £27,340 + VAT (subject to the outcome of the procurement process)</i>
8.	Carrick Dhu Touring Pitches	<i>Recommended that the Leisure and Development Committee provides approval for Council Officers to advance the design and procurement process and complete on Stage 2 of the Capital Works process, prior to reverting to the Committee for and investment decision for capital works and project completion.</i>

9.	DAERA Rural Businesses Development Scheme	<i>Recommend that Council accept the funding on offer from DAERA and agrees to deliver the Rural Business Development Scheme in Causeway Coast and Glens in July 2021.</i>
10.	Town Forums	<i>Recommended that the Leisure & Development committee approves this proposal to establish a network of Town Forums as detailed, so that the process for the open call can be instigated and that DEA councillors can be invited to take part in their relevant Town Forum; Include Portstewart and Portrush in addition to the legacy town forums.</i>
11.	LD Business Plans 2021-22	<i>Recommended approval of proposed business plans for the 2021/22 period, providing a focus for officers responsible for delivering Leisure and Development services</i>
12.	Additional DfC Covid Funding	<i>Noted</i>

13.	Age Friendly Programme Progress and Charter	<i>Noted</i>
14.	Levelling Up Funding	<i>Noted</i>
15.	Correspondence	<i>Nil</i>
16.	Matters Reporting to the Partnership Panel	<i>Nil</i>
17.	Consultations	<i>Nil</i>
18.	Any other relevant business notified in m accordance with Standing Order 12. (o)	
	(i) That Council consults with Residents & Key groups within the Portstewart area to ascertain the needs of the community going forward. (Alderman Fielding) (Referred from 23 March 2021 Corporate, Policy and Resources Committee meeting)	<i>Recommended that Portstewart Town Team includes the principle of the motion, i.e. including community organisations.</i>

